

Re: GA Deferral

From: HIBBEN <alan.hibben@rogers.com>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 06:12:11 -0500

Have done

> On Feb 25, 2017, at 9:45 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Alan. If you haven't already, please make sure you share a copy with Ed.

>

>

>

> I will review tomorrow.

>

>

>

> Steve

>

>

>

>

> From: Alan Hibben [alan.hibben@rogers.com]

> Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 8:12 AM

> To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)

> Subject: GA Deferral

>

> I have delivered a draft of my report to OPG as I understand that they are producing a report for Serge on Monday. They will likely summarize most if not all of my views, but I wanted you to have them in the original as I suspect my report would not get to you through official channels (if it ever sees the light of day!!).

>

> Alan R. Hibben

> Shakerhill Partners Ltd.

> Alan.hibben@rogers.com<mailto:Alan.hibben@rogers.com>

> 416-417-5286 (cell)

> 416-901-6440 (home)

> 705-466-2652 (farm)

>

> Please note that I have a new assistant

> who should be copied on all meeting requests:

>

> JJ Barnett

> jjbarnett@morpheusworks.ca<mailto:jjbarnett@morpheusworks.ca>

> 416-668-2663

>